



17th January 2024

CITB
Head Office
Sand Martin House
Bittern Way
Peterborough
PE2 8TY

Email: information.governance@citb.co.uk
www.citb.co.uk

Dear [REDACTED],

Freedom of Information Request: 332023

Following your email dated 18th December 2023 requesting the following:

FOI regarding information you hold regarding levy payer membership of prescribed organisations:

- Taken from the last completed set of levy assessment forms please provide a table showing how many employers are members of each of the prescribed organisations (PO) and the total levy liability of the members of each PO. Also please show the total amount of CITB grant and funding paid to employers by PO.
- For the same period, with Build UK, please provide the total which you attach to them, and then also a breakdown by each of the Build UK affiliated federations/trade organisations.
- Please also provide the details of any payments made directly to any of the POs in the last 24 months from November 2023.

The response is as follows:

- Taken from the last completed set of levy assessment forms please provide a table showing how many employers are members of each of the prescribed organisations (PO) and the total levy liability of the members of each PO. Also please show the total amount of CITB grant and funding paid to employers by PO.

Build UK data includes all member federations, except BWF, FIS and HAE who are Prescribed Organisations in their own right.

Please note, where an employer is a member of more than one Prescribed Organisation, their levy is divided equally between the organisations of which it is a member.

Please note, where an employer is member of more than one Prescribed Organisation, they are apportioned to each PO they belong to, for example if they belong to 2 PO's they will count as 0.5 in the first and 0.5 in the second.

Grant received by employers who are members of Prescribed Organisations:

Build UK data includes all member federations, except BWF, FIS, and HAE who are Prescribed Organisations in their own right.

Please note, where an employer is a member of more than one Prescribed Organisation, their grant is divided equally between the organisations of which it is a member.



See Appendix 1 attached for both the Grant, direct funding and Levy information requested.

- For the same period, with Build UK, please provide the total which you attach to them, and then also a breakdown by each of the Build UK affiliated federations/trade organisations.

Levy paid by employers who are members of trade federations who are affiliated with Build UK and Grant and direct funding received by employers who are members of trade federations who are affiliated with Build UK are provided within Appendix 2.

- Please also provide the details of any payments made directly to any of the POs in the last 24 months from November 2023.

Please see attached Appendix 3 for details of payments made directly to any PO's over the period April 2021 to March 2023. Please note these payments only include those made directly from our finance system and exclude any payments from grant and funding as detailed in Appendix 1.

If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and you are still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by contacting Adrian Beckingham, Strategy and Policy Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk.

If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. You can raise a complaint with the ICO via their portal www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints or by contacting them at

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire,
SK9 5AF
Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate)

Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioners website: <https://ico.org.uk/>

Yours sincerely
Jonathan Francis
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager